Samuel Gonzalez

From: ANTHONY GAY <agay@teamhcso.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Samuel Gonzalez

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: THEA Project ID #0-00419 - Twiggs Street from N. Nebraska to N.
Meridian Ave.

Good Morning Mr. Gonzalez:

Based on our telephone conversation this morning and the fact that the HCSO owned fiber utility is located on the south
side of the roadway being improved (all improvements and modifications will be to the north side of the roadway), there
should be no conflict. I will advise our vendor that the pull box adjustments to grade will not be required as sidewalks will
not be modified or installed on the south side of the roadway.

Thank you for your call. Please contact me again at your convenience if I may be of any additional assistance.

Have an excellent day!

Anthony C. Gay
Project Manager, HCSO ISD BIS
Office: 813-290-2273

From: "Samuel Gonzalez" <Samuel.Gonzalez@wginc.com>

To: "ANTHONY GAY" <agay@hcso.tampa.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 11:00:30 AM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: THEA Project ID #0-00419 - Twiggs Street from N. Nebraska to N. Meridian Ave.

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Anthony,

In addition to the greenlines markup provided. | will need a no conflict letter (email is sufficient). Thank you

Samuel Gonzalez
Senior Utility Coordinator

3111 W. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, Suite 375
Tampa, FL 33607

813.574.3190
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From: ANTHONY GAY [mailto:agay@hcso.tampa.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Samuel Gonzalez <Samuel.Gonzalez@wginc.com>

Cc: Chris Stermer <Chris.Stermer@wginc.com>; Keith, Jeffery H <jkeith@hcso.tampa.fl.us>; SAMUEL JAMES
<shjames@hcso.tampa.fl.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: THEA Project ID #0-00419 - Twiggs Street from N. Nebraska to N. Meridian Ave.

Good Morning Mr. Gonzalez:

Please find attached to this email our detailed markups for the area of your pending project.

Feel free to contact me at your convenience if you require any additional information or assistance.
Thanks and have a great week!

Anthony C. Gay
Project Manager
Office: 813-290-2273

From: "Samuel Gonzalez" <Samuel.Gonzalez@wginc.com>

To: "Windell Creasy" <Windell.Creasy@charter.com>, "mark mathis" <mark.mathis@centurylink.com>, "Brian Paszko"
<Brian.Paszko@tampagov.net>, "Jack Ferras" <Jack.Ferras@tampagov.net>, "Kimani Thomas"
<Kimani.Thomas@tampagov.net>, "Danny Haskett" <Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com>, "Tim Green"
<Tim.Green@fiberlight.com>, "randall james" <randall.james@ftr.com>, "scott fogleman"
<scott.fogleman@hillsclerk.com>, "KEITH, JEFFERY H" <jkeith@hcso.tampa.fl.us>, "shawn kahler"
<shawn.kahler@one.verizon.com>, "jon baker" <jon.baker@sprint.com>, DWBREZNAY @tecoenergy.com,
tweidley@tecoenergy.com, TOpdyke@HNTB.com, WaterUtilityCoordination@tampagov.net, "Shawn Williams"
<Shawn.Williams@crowncastle.com>, "Mark Giurbino" <Mark.Giurbino@charter.com>, "Robert Keszler"
<Robert.Keszler@tampagov.net>, "Rynaldo Deshauteurs" <Rynaldo.Deshauteurs@tampagov.net>, astewart@HNTB.com,

"GAY, ANTHONY" <agay@hcso.tampa.fl.us>, BHGriffin@tecoenergy.com, csadmin@tecoenergy.com, "James Barral"
<James.Barral@VerizonWireless.com>, "GAY, ANTHONY" <agay@hcso.tampa.fl.us>, jtpayne@pike.com,
topdyke@hntb.com, "robert kuszler" <robert.kuszler@tampa.gov>, "bruce griffin" <bruce.griffin@magnolia-river.com>,
"judith villegas" <judith.villegas@tampa-xway.com>

Cc: "david may" <david.may@tampa-xway.com>, jdrapp@hntb.com, djburkhart@HNTB.com, "Sally Fisher"
<Sally.Fisher@tampa-xway.com>, "Megan Tetro" <Megan.Tetro@wginc.com>, "Chris Stermer"
<Chris.Stermer@wginc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 10:14:55 AM

Subject: THEA Project ID #0-00419 - Twiggs Street from N. Nebraska to N. Meridian Ave.

All,

Please find attached the updated conflict matrix with the signalization conflicts. Additional information will follow once
the SUE is complete and data received. Thank you

Samuel Gonzalez Senior Utility Coordinator
Samuel.Gonzalez@wginc.com

3111 W. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, Suite 375, Tampa, FL 33607
0.813.559.2285
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